




- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

December 19, 2023 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Dec 19 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Dec 27 8:00 a.m. Special Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Dec 27 
Immediately 

Following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jan 9 5:30 p.m. Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jan 9 6:15 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jan 9 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE  
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 
D. CONSENT ITEMS: 

 

Minutes – December 12, 2023 – Regular Board Meeting 
Claims 
Fundraisers 

Gift Acceptances    
Conference Leaves  
Personnel Report 

 
E. OLD BUSINESS 

 

F. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 Public Hearing – Proposed terms of employment contract between the Board and the 

Superintendent of Schools. 
 

 2024 Board Meeting Schedule – The administration presents proposed revised Board 

Meeting Schedule for 2024 for approval. 
 

 Recommendation for Award – The Business Office recommends award of a contract for 

Fuel for the 2024 calendar year. 
 



BOARD AGENDA December 19, 2023 
 
 

2 
 

  

 Recommendation for Award – The Business Office recommends award of a contract for 
waste disposal for the 2024 calendar year. 

 
 Bus Purchase – The Business Offices requests authorization to purchase buses through 

the State Bid List purchasing program. 

 
 Board Policy 0144.1 Compensation, Insurance, Expenses and Travel – The 

administration presents proposed revisions to Board Policy 0144.1 – Compensation, 

Insurance, Expenses and Travel and asks to waive second reading.   
 

 Resolution to Waive I.C. 20-30-2-23 and 20-30-2-2.7 – Administration seeks Board 

approval of a Resolution to Waive I.C. 20-30-2-3 and 20-30-2-2.7. 
  

 Financial Report – November 2023  

 
 Insurance Update  

 

G. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 

 
 From Superintendent and Staff 

 
 From Board 

 

H. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 



MINUTES 

OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 
Elkhart Community Schools 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

December 12, 2023 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart 
– at 7:03 p.m. 

Place/Time 

 

Board Members Dacey S. Davis Mike Burnett 
Present: Troy E. Scott Kellie L. Mullins 

 Douglas K. Weaver Anne M. VonDerVellen 

   
Board Members  Jeffrey S. Bliler 

Absent:   
   

 

 
Roll Call 

Board President Dacey Davis called the regular meeting of the Board of 
School Trustees to order. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Board Secretary Doug Weaver recited the Elkhart Promise. 
 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Ms. Davis discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

Tony England, Assistant Superintendent of Exceptional Learners, 
shared some numbers to demonstrate exactly how special Willow 

Townsend is during the Moment of Pride.  There are 7.3 million 
students with a disability in the United States, there are 3 million 
students who are gifted, and if you combine both of these student 

groups together, there are only 300,000 students who are twice 
exceptional.  Willow Townsend is one of those students.  Every year, 

the Council for Exceptional Children in Washington DC identifies 
twelve students across the United States, Canada, and Puerto Rico 
who have a disability, are outstanding in six categories, and most 

likely future leaders.  This year, Willow is being recognized as one of 
the two students for academic champion and will be celebrated in San 

Antonio, Texas on March 15, 2024. Willow is also going to be featured 
on WNIT. 
  
Willow shared with the Board that she recently won the “Yes I Can” 
award; she worked really hard and it paid off.  She also was a Braille 

Challenge finalist which is an academic competition for any blind or 
visually impaired students across the United States, Canada, and 
United Kingdom; the top fifty students with the highest scores are 

Moment of 
Pride 



2 
 

invited to the finals.  Willow got to travel to California to compete in 
the final round. 
  
Willow was named Freedom Scientific’s December Student of the 

Month winning a $300 gift card to Amazon, a desktop computer to 
use at home, and a five-year license to JAWS which “is a really big 
deal!”  Willow explained that JAWS is the computer screen reader 

program she uses in school.  She likes JAWS a lot because it makes 
her computer more accessible and her life a lot easier. 
  
Mr. Walt, Mrs. Walt, and Ms. Fitch were also present to celebrate 
Willow.  
 
In response to the Board and Superintendent inquiry, Willow said her 

favorite subject is music.  She enjoys playing musical instruments 
including many percussion instruments and the piano.  She also 

aspires to be a chef in Italy or a producer. 
  
All Board Members congratulated Willow on all of her 
accomplishments and they look forward to reading about her as she 
makes her way through life. 
 
By unanimous action, the Board approved the following consent items: 

 

Consent Items 

Minutes – November 28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 
 

Minutes 

Payment of claims totaling $9,058,457.82 as shown on the 
December 12, 2023, claims listing.  (Codified File 2324-072) 

 

Payment of 
Claims 

Proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy. 
(Codified File 2324-073) 

 

Fundraisers 

Accepted the following extra-curricular purchase requests:  

Elkhart High School (EHS) Baseball Special Fund to purchase a 
PitchLogic PRO 4 Membership Package totaling $1,100.  
 

Extra-Curricular 

Purchase 
 

The following donations were made to Elkhart Community 
Schools (ECS):  $1,000 from Cien and Kimberly Asoera to EHS 

Boys Basketball Team to be used to assist with the growth and 
development of the team; $800 from Darrell and Jennifer Higgins 
to EHS Girls Basketball Team to be used to assist with the growth 

and development of the team; $1,000 from Noah’s Landing Pet 
Care Clinic LLC to EHS Boys Basketball Team to be used to assist 

with the growth and development of the team; and a donation 
of feminine hygiene products, health and beauty care items, 
glassware/dishes, household decorations, two (2) wedding 

dresses, shows, and an assortment of clothes with an estimated 
value of $947 from Steve and Andrea Thalheimer to EHS 

Gift 
Acceptances 



3 
 

Freshman Division to be used to assist students and adults in 
need within the ECS’s community.  

 
Conference leave requests in accordance with Board policy for 

staff members as recommended by the administration on the 
December 12, 2023 listings.  (Codified File 2324-074) 
 

Conference 

Leave Requests 

Confirmed overnight trip request for the EHS Choirs to travel to 
Fort Wayne, Indiana to participate in the Indiana Choral 

Directors Association All-State Choir on January 12 – 13, 2024; 
North Side Middle School Choir to travel to Fort Wayne, Indiana 
to participate in the Indiana Music Educators Association 

“Indiana Middle School All Honor Choir” on January 11 – 12, 
2024; and West Side Middle School Choir to travel to Fort Wayne, 

Indiana to participate in the Indiana Music Educators Association 
“Indiana Middle School All Honor Choir” on January 11 – 12, 
2024. 

 

Overnight Trips 

 

 
 

One (1) agreement for unpaid time.  (Codified File 2324-075) 
 
 

Employment of the following one (1) certified staff effective on 
date indicated: 

Kristin Weaver – Special Education at Eastwood, 12/1/23 
 

Resignation of the following one (1) certified staff effective on 

dates indicated: 
Grace Combes – Art at Freshman Division, 12/21/23 

 
Unpaid leave for the following one (1) certified staff: 

Emma Irvine – Grade 2 at Roosevelt STEAM Academy, 

beginning 12/20/23 and ending 12/21/23  
 

Revision to the effective date for an administrative appointment 
of the following one (1) classified employee: 

Zachary Quiett – Chief Financial Officer at ESC, 1/8/24 

 
Administrative Appointment of the following one (1) classified 

employee: 
Erin Wagler – Director of Communications at ESC, 1/8/24 

 

One (1) agreement for services.  (Codified File 2324-076) 
 

 
 
 

Personnel 

Report 
 

Certified 
Agreement 
 

Certified 
Employment 

 
 
Certified 

Resignation 
 

 
Certified 
Leave 

 
 

Revision to 
Administrative 
Appointment 

 
Administrative 

Appointment 
 
 

Agreement for 
Services 

 
 
 



4 
 

Employment of the following twelve (12) classified employees 
effective on dates indicated: 

Candice Bufkin – Bus Helper at Transportation, 12/4/23 
Tristyn Cataldo – Registered Behavior Technician at 

Freshman Division, 12/4/23 
Marian Yohanna Cruz Manzanares – Translator/Parent 

Liaison at Osolo, 12/4/23 

Latisha Freeman – Food Service at Woodland, 12/5/23 
Christina Manley – Food Service at West Side, 12/4/23 

Michael McGee – Food Service at Pinewood, 12/12/23 
Sashia Norment – Technical Assistant at Cleveland, 

12/11/23 

Karen Penn – Food Service at Freshman Division, 
12/11/23 

Jefferson Pineda – Bus Driver at Transportation, 12/11/23 
Susan Raifsnider – Paraprofessional at Bristol, 11/29/23 
Deborah Sherwood – Adult Ed Coordinator at Adult 

Education, 12/11/23 
Chana Zweig – Paraprofessional at PRIDE Academy, 

12/4/23 
 

Unpaid leave for the following three (3) classified employees, 
effective on dates indicated: 

Laura Baier – Technical Assistant at Freshman Division 

and West Side, beginning 1/16/24 and ending 3/29/24 
Deondra Nelson – Bus Driver at Transportation, beginning 

12/20/23 and ending 2/20/24 
Jennifer Roberts – Food Service at Elkhart High, beginning 

10/9/23 and ending 11/7/23 

 
Resignation of the following five (5) classified employees, 

effective on dates indicated: 
Latosha Jones – Custodial Pool at Building Services, 

11/21/23 

Melisa Machowiak – Registered Behavior Technician at 
Eastwood, 12/1/23 

Austin McBride – Support Technician at Technology, 
12/1/23 

Stephanie Sharpe – Food Service at Daly, 11/30/23 

Drew Weiler – Custodian Night Supervisor at North Side, 
11/29/23 

 
Termination of the following two (2) classified employee: 

Elton Bock – Bus Driver at Transportation, 12/12/23 in 

accordance with Board Policy 3039.01S 
Rachael Brown – Food Service at Elkhart High, 12/12/23 

in accordance with Board Policy 3039.01S 
 

 

Classified 
Employment 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Classified 
Leaves 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Classified 

Resignations 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Classified 
Termination 

 
 

 
 
 



5 
 

Hiring of the following three (3) classified employees: 
Darlene Arnett – Custodian Substitute at Building 

Services, 12/13/23 
Steven Balk – Volunteer at ECS, 12/13/23 

Darrian Dotson – Substitute Teacher at ECS, 12/13/23 
 

Classified 
Hiring 

 
 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the 2024-2025 School 

Calendar as presented during the November 28, 2023 Board meeting.  
(Codified File 2324-077) 

 

2024-2025 

School Calendar 

By unanimous action, the Board approved a request for a partnership 
between ECS and the Elkhart Miracle Baseball Team.  The Elkhart 

Miracle Baseball Team has agreed to upgrade the baseball diamond at 
the Freshman Division in return for a place to play.  The upgrade to the 

field will take place immediately and field lighting will be added over a 
period of three years.  ECS has field priority when scheduling. 
 

Partnership 

Dr. Bruce Stahly, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, presented the 
following proposed new course offering for Board review:  Small Business 

Operations – Course 7147.  (Codified File 2324-078) 
 

New Course 
Proposal 

 

Audience member introduced herself as the new Elkhart Library Board 
Member appointed by the ECS Board. 
 

From the 
Audience 
 

Superintendent Mark Mow reminded Board members their next 
meeting will be held on December 19, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

From the 
Superintendent 

 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:20 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

 
  



6 
 

APPROVED: 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 

  Dacey S. Davis, President 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 

  Troy E. Scott, Vice President 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Douglas K. Weaver, Secretary 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Jeffrey S. Bliler, Member 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Mike Burnett, Member 

 
 

____________________________________ 
  Kellie L. Mullins, Member 

 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 

 

Signatures 

 
 



School Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose
Date(s) of 

Activity
Date 
Submitted Sponsor(s)

Roosevelt 
STEAM Academy 
- Cheerleading

The team will share a link to an online store 
to raise funds for cheerleading uniforms. 

12/20/2023 - 
1/1/2024

12/7/2023 Ercilia Maeda

West Side - 
Athletics

There will be a golf outing held at Bent Oak. 
Proceeds will go into the general athletics 
fund for future use. 

5/11/2024 12/11/2023 Brent Curry

Elkhart High - 
NHS

Students will sell pieces of duct tape during 
lunch to student to use to tape a staff 
member to the wall. Funds will be used on 
NHS fees, gifts, scholarship applications, etc,

12/20/2023 12/6/2023 Jeff Miller & Linda Fine

Please note the following fundraisers are 
presented for confirmation only.

Mary Beck - 
Intense 
Interventions 
Classes 3-6

Donors Choose will host products the class is 
asking for and give the option to donate 
funds towards the item. 

11/21/2023 - 
11/28/2023

12/5/2023 Taylor Bryant





 

 

 

 

DATE:  December 13, 2023 
 
TO:  Mr. Mark Mow 
  Board of School Trustees 
 

FROM: Cary Anderson (Principal) 
  Jeff Miller (Teacher/Sponsor) 
 
RE:  Donation Approval 

Elkhart High School received a donation of $500.00 from Martin Brothers Contracting, 
Inc. The donation is in support of the National Honor Society extra-curricular activity and 
will be used for snacks, supplies, registrations and transportation for students.  

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and 
that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

Martin Brothers Contracting, Inc. 
26262 Co Rd 40 
Goshen, IN 46526 
 
 

 

 

 





DATE:  December 8, 2023 

TO: Mr. Mark Mow 
Board of School Trustees 

FROM: Cary Anderson (Principal) 
Janis Elli (Teacher/Sponsor) 

RE: Donation Approval 

Elkhart High School received a donation of $300.00 from Welch Packaging Group, Inc. 
The donation is in support of the Speech Team extra-curricular activity and will be used 
for snacks, supplies, registrations and transportation for students.  

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and 
that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

Welch Packaging Group, Inc. 
1020 Herman St. 
Elkhart, IN 46516 





 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

  

 

 

 

To:   Mr. Mark Mow 

From:  Ms. Maggie Lozano 

Date:  December 19, 2023 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Agreement – We recommend the approval of an agreement for services 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Betty McNeal   Cleveland/Grade 4 

Began:  4/10/23   Resign:  12/20/23 

 

Ariana Mora Aguilar  Osolo/Grade 1 

Began:  8/8/22   Resign:  12/21/23 

  

c. Reassignment – We recommend the approval of reassignment of the following employee to a classified 

position: 

Valerie Kite   Beardsley/Kindergarten 

 

 

CLASSIFIED 

 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employee: 

 

Juan Rodriguez   Monger/Paraprofessional 

Began: 10/23/23   PE: 12/18/23 

 

b. Reassignment – We recommend the approval of reassignment of the following certified employee to a 

classified position:     
 

Valerie Kite Cleveland/Technical Assistant  

 

c. Unpaid Leave Request - We recommend an extension to unpaid leave for the following employee: 

 

Maria Martinez   Monger/Technical Assistant 

Begin: 12/13/23    End: 12/21/23 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

d. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employee:  

 

Margo Ross    Cleveland/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/16/23    Resign: 1/8/24 

 

e. Termination – We report the termination of the following classified employee: 

 

Amelia Larsen    Beardsley/Food Service 

Began: 8/5/15    End: 12/19/23 

      Policy: 3039.01S 

 



 

 

 
 
 

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
Regular Board of School Trustees’ Meetings - 2024 

 
Regular meetings will be held at 7:00 p.m. in the J. C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road, Elkhart, Indiana unless otherwise noted. 
 

A public work session is held at 6:00 p.m. preceding each regular meeting in the J. C. Rice 
Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart, Indiana unless otherwise noted. 

 
 

January 
 

9 2024  July 
 

9 2024 

January 23 2024  July 
 

23 2024 

February 
Monger 

13 2024  August 
 

13 2024 

February 27 2024  August 
 

27 2024 

March 
Pierre Moran 

12 2024  September 
 

10 2024 

March 26 2024  September 
 

24 2024 

April 
Riverview 

9 2024  October 
 

8 2024 

April 23 2024  October 
 

22 2024 

May 
Cleveland 

14 2024  November 
 

12 2024 

May 28 2024  November 
 

26 2024 

June 11 2024  December 
 

10 2024 

June 25 2024  December   
8:00 a.m. 

17 2024 

 
Any changes to the regular meeting schedule will be determined by Board action and special 
notice of any variance in date, time, or location will be posted and mailed to persons who have 
requested the same. 
 
The annual Board retreat/public work session is scheduled February 22 and 23, 2024, time and 
location to be determined. 
 
  
 
 
 

 

The Board’s meeting site is accessible to all persons. Any person requiring accommodation or assistance 
should contact the Administrative Assistant to the Board of School Trustees with the School Corporation’s 
administrative office, located at 2720 California Road, Elkhart, Indiana 46514, at 574-262-5506. 

 

 
 

8/22/202312/19/2023 



 To:  Mr. Mow 

 Board of School Trustees 

 From:  Tony Gianesi 

 Date:  December 15, 2023 

 Subject:  Recommendation for Award – Fuel Bid 2024 

 Fuel bids for 2023 were opened on December 15, 2023 by Tony Gianesi, Tim Lockhart, Chuck 
 Warner,  and Sarah Nelson. After reviewing bids it is recommended that the 2024 Fuel Bid be 
 awarded to Ceres Solutions as the most responsive and most responsible bidder. Ceres 
 Solutions has provided fuel for Elkhart Community Schools each year since 2016. 

 The bid summary reflects fixed pricing, including all applicable taxes and fees, available on the 
 date of bids.  The Business Office respectfully requests permission to award a fixed price 
 contract to Ceres Solutions within the next 30 days at the best possible price available on a 
 given day within this time frame. 

 VENDOR  FORM 
 95 

 FIXED DIESEL  FIXED REGULAR  TOTAL COST PER 
 BID DOCUMENTS 

 CERES  X  $3.221  $2.771  $656,847.00 

 Crystal Flash  X  $3.5446  $2.7746  $716,792.20 











Book Policy Manual

Section 0000 Bylaws

Title PROPOSED REVISED COMPENSATION, INSURANCE, EXPENSES AND TRAVEL

Code po0144.1

Status Proposed

Adopted November 22, 2016

Last Revised January 24, 2017

Last Reviewed December 19, 2023

0144.1 - COMPENSATION, INSURANCE, EXPENSES AND TRAVEL

A. Compensation

1. Notwithstanding any other statute, the Board, by formal resolution, shall have the power to pay each of its
members a reasonable amount for service as such member, not to exceed $2,000.00 per year the amount
established by the Indiana General Assembly.

2. In addition, effective January 1, 2016, a per diem of fifty dollars ($50.00) per member for attending each
properly advertised special purpose or work session meeting of the full Board shall be paid. Conference
attendance shall not qualify for a per diem.

B. Insurance

Members of the Board shall be eligible to participate in the group health/life insurance plan of the School Corporation
on the same basis as members of the administrative group.

1. Health

Board members who choose to participate shall be provided a hospitalization, major medical, dental, and
prescription drug insurance policy. Participating Board members shall select either a single or family plan from
those plans offered to the employees of the Elkhart Community Schools.

2. Life

Board members who choose to participate in the insurance plan shall be provided a group term life
insurance policy in the same amount as active full-time teachers.

C. Expenses

The Board may reimburse members of the Board for expenses incurred in visiting schools outside the Corporation and
in attending regional, State, and National meetings or conferences pertaining to the Board's work.

Expenses may include travel, meals, lodging, and registration. In no case will the allowance be greater than actual
expenditure for the member.

D. Travel/Conference Attendance

Upon Board approval, Board members will be permitted to attend National and State conferences. Each calendar year
Board members will be permitted to be reimbursed for attendance at the Indiana School Boards Association (ISBA)
regional meetings and/or lobbying trips.

In addition, newly elected Board members will be eligible to attend the ISBA conference for new Board member
orientation.

BoardDocs® PL https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login#

1 of 2 12/13/2023, 10:09 AM



A Board member who is elected to a leadership position with either the ISBA or NSBA will be reimbursed for expenses
related to performance of those duties which are not reimbursed by the Association.

Elkhart Community Schools will pay or reimburse a Board member for his/her expenses for the following items
provided that they are accompanied by an original receipt:

1. registration fees

2. overnight lodging at the single room rate

3. food expenses which are not to exceed a per diem rate of $50.00

4. gratuities for food - not to exceed fifteen percent (15%) (all other gratuities will not be reimbursed)

5. car transportation at the IRS allowable rate (odometer readings are required)

6. coach class airfare

7. When travel to a National conference can most economically be accomplished with air travel, but the member
elects to drive, travel reimbursement will be at the lowest available rate for a single round trip coach class
airfare for that conference

8. tolls and parking fees

9. taxi fares

Elkhart Community Schools will not reimburse for:

1. personal telephone calls;

2. alcoholic beverages;

3. movie rentals;

4. recreational programs and tours;

5. attendance at breakfasts, luncheons, dinners when the cost exceeds the per diem for food, or pre-conference
sessions (unless they are included with the regular conference registration fee or the member is required to
attend as the result of being elected to office);

6. personal car rental;

7. expenses incurred by a spouse, child, friend (i.e. - meals, transportation, registration, a double room rate,
etc.); and

8. unusual expenses not covered above.

Upon the member's return, all original itemized receipts must be presented to the Superintendent's executive
assistant for reimbursement.

Board members are invited to attend a number of school/community events. When tickets need to be purchased for
these events:

1. ECS will purchase individual Board member tickets to school sponsored events;

2. attendance at non-school sponsored events will normally be the responsibility of individual Board members.

© Neola 2012

Legal I. C. 20-26-4-7

BoardDocs® PL https://go.boarddocs.com/in/elkh/Board.nsf/Private?open&login#

2 of 2 12/13/2023, 10:09 AM







CASH:

     Petty Cash                                          500.00$                

BANK ACCOUNTS:

     Everwise Credit Union                                                        3,001,379.57$      
     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (2,764,588.87)       
     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                      (9,336.93)              
     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                          74,363.69             
     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                  -                        
     Lake City Bank – Prepaid Lunch                                        305,245.25           
     Lake City Bank – Deposit Account 29,860,995.24      
     Lake City Bank – Book Rental -                        

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                        
                                                                                                                            

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL
November 2023

30,468,557.95$       



YTD Expenditures as of 
November 2023

Total % of Allocation 
Expended

Account Budget
% of Total 

Budget

3,808,525.37 75.16% Instruction - Regular Programs $5,067,510.08 19.49%

589,994.91 89.37% Instruction - Special Programs $660,172.00 2.54%

36,426.94 100.42%
Instruction - Adult/Continuing 

Ed Programs $36,274.00 0.14%

627,756.42 72.94% Programs $860,617.00 3.31%

499,476.50 81.84%
Instruction - Remediation 

Programs $610,286.00 2.35%

1,227,872.65 73.04% Support Services Students 1,681,015.00 6.46%

4,423,483.78 88.33% Support Services - Instruction 5,007,721.29 19.26%

160,663.56 55.25% Admin 290,800.00 1.12%

514,259.93 66.00% Operations and Maintainance 779,235.00 3.00%

462,817.90 89.99% Student Transportation 514,301.00 1.98%

412,524.82 63.89% Community Service Operations 645,664.00 2.48%

3,962,253.89 43.52% Construction $9,103,827.00 35.01%

725,911.61 97.12% Transfer $747,410.00 2.87%
$17,451,968.28 67.11% $26,004,832.37 100.00%

ESSER III - Utilization Review

Expenditures for November 2023 consisted of salaries/benefits, professional development, construction projects, and supplies for 
budgeted programming.



3,808,525

589,995

36,427

627,756
499,477

1,227,873

4,423,484

160,664

514,260 462,818 412,525

3,962,254

725,912

5,067,510

660,172

36,274

860,617

610,286

1,681,015

5,007,721

290,800

779,235
514,301 645,664

9,103,827

747,410

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

7,000,000

8,000,000

9,000,000

10,000,000

ESSER III - Expenditure to Budget as of 11/30/2023

YTD Expenditures as of November 2023

Budget




	2023-12-19 Notice of Board Meeting Time Change
	2023-12-27 Special Board Meeting
	Agenda - December 19, 2023
	2023.12.12 Minutes - Regular Meeting
	Fundraisers12_19_2023
	Donation Beck 12.19.23
	Donation Martin Bros EHS 12.19.23
	Donation Michiana Mustangs 12.19.23
	Donation Welch Packaging Speech 12.19.23
	Conference Requests 12.19.23
	HR 2023.12.19 Personnel Report
	Board Meeting Schedule 2024 revised with building locations
	Fuel Bid Recommendation 2024
	Recommendation for Award - Waste Removal 2024
	2023 School Bus Bid 12.19.23
	Board Policy 0144.1
	Resolution to Waive for eLearn Days 12.19.23
	Financial Report Nov 2023 12.19.23
	Financial Report (19)
	FR Monthly Balance Sheet
	Financials
	Summary of Receipts and Expenditures as of 11-30-2023

	ESSER III, Utilization Review, as of 11-30-23
	ESSER III, Expenditure to Budget, 11-30-23

	Insurance Report Nov 2023 12.19.23



